## KBYU-FM Issues/Programs List 2024 Q1

Date	Time	Duration (minutes)	Program Title	How Program Addressed Issues of Importance	LOCAL ARTS VITALITY	ARTS EDUCATION	RELIGIOUS EDUCATION	FAMILY AND PARENTING	CITIZENSHIP AND CIVIC ENGAGEMENT	ECONOMICS
6-Jan-2024	5:00 AM	53	Top of Mind: Humanitarian Aid: How to Help Without Doing Harm	This program addressed citizenship and civic engagement through a dialogue regarding humanitarian aid and its possible benefits.					х	
6-Jan-2024	9:30 AM	12	Utah Symphony: Ravet: La Valse	This program addressed local arts vitality by presenting a performance by the Utah Symphony, Utah's premiere professional orchestra.	х					
8-Jan-2024	9:00 PM	59	Exploring Music: España	This program addressed arts education by exploring classical music from Spain.		х				
13-Jan-2024	5:00 AM	53	Top of Mind: Adoption from the Adoptee Perspective: How Can We Do Better?	This program addressed family and parenting by looking at how we can better help those impacted by the adoption process and create a system that enables children and families to thrive.				х		
13-Jan-2024	9:30 AM	20	Utah Symphony: Rachmaninoff: Isle of the Dead	This program addressed local arts vitality by presenting a performance by the Utah Symphony, Utah's premiere professional orchestra.	х					
16-Jan-2024	11:00 AM	35	BYU Devotional: Elder K. Brett Nattress	This program addressed religious education by featuring an inspirational message from Elder K. Brett Nattress, General Authority Seventy of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, on "Choose You This Day"—"Think Celestial."			X			
20-Jan-2024	5:00 AM	53	Top of Mind: Is Perspective-Taking the Key to Overcoming Polarization?	This program addressed citizenship and civic engagement through a discussion on how we can learn to see the different ways individuals process information and apply this to our conversations with others, reducing polarization in interactions.					х	
20-Jan-2024	9:30 AM	18	Utah Symphony: R. Strauss: Duet Concertino	This program addressed local arts vitality by presenting a performance by the Utah Symphony, Utah's premiere professional orchestra.	х					
22-Jan-2024	9:00 PM	59	Exploring Music: Please Don't Shoot the Piano Player	This program addressed arts education by exploring interesting facets of composition for piano.		х				
23-Jan-2024	11:00 AM	35	BYU Devotional: Elder David A. Bednar	This program addressed religious education by featuring an inspirational message from Elder David A. Bednar, member of the Quorum of the Twelve Apostles of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, titled "Consider the Wondrous Works of God" (Job 37:14).			х			
29-Jan-2024	9:00 PM	59	Exploring Music: Cello Concertos	This program addressed arts education by exploring the cello's contribution to the concerto repertory.		×				
10-Feb-2024	5:00 AM	53	Top of Mind: How American Boys and Men Are Falling Behindand What We Can Do to Help Them	This program addressed family and parenting by discussing how single parenting affects boys and men.				х		
17-Feb-2024	5:00 AM	53	Top of Mind: Is Government Transparency Essential in a Democracy?	This program addressed citizenship and civic engagement through a discussion on how government transparency affects citizens. We look at how the Freedom of Information Act can enable Americans to be more engaged civically, and we discuss, conversely, how less transparency could reduce polarization and political gridlock.					х	
24-Feb-2024	5:00 AM	53	Top of Mind: The Hidden Cost of Fines and Fees	This program addressed citizenship and civic engagement as well as economics through a discussion on how the use of financial penalties can be ineffective as a deterrent to social or legal infractions. We hear from a former judge, an advocate for reforming fines and fees, about how her organization is aiming to reduce the negative consequences—and inequality—of current systems of monetary penalties.					х	х
2-Mar-2024	5:00 AM	53	Top of Mind: An Explosion of Union Activity in the US and What it Means	This program addressed economics by looking at how unions affect the American economy. We look at how income inequality, inflation, the pandemic, and attitudes toward labor have contributed to an increase in union activity.						х
9-Mar-2024	5:00 AM	53	Top of Mind: Tipping Culture	This program addressed economics by discussing how the American culture of tipping has changed due to our economic situation. We talk about how much of at ip is expected and when it is okay not to tip in evolving social situations.						х